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P O Box 33611





Tel:  260 211 221355/227989

Lusaka 






Fax:  260 211 238181

17th February, 2023

ADDENDUM NO.2
RE: ZNCB/RFP/COO/009/2023 - TENDER FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF ONE ATM DROP DOWN UNIT FOR THE ZAMBIA NATIONAL COMMERCIAL BANK PLC
Reference is made to the above captioned request.

Kindly be informed as follows:

	No
	Questions from Prospective Vendors 
	Response from Zanaco 

	1
	What materials do we make them up with? i. e Fibreglass
	Steel Plate

	2
	Security requirements? Floor, ceiling, side panels
	Steel plate floor, side panels 

	3
	Safe Door specs?
	CAT 2 safe door

	4
	Lighting inside the cubicle and in the customer area?
	Yes, as per Mockup

	5
	Electrical requirements i.e. Plug Points, data etc
	2 socket Power supply + Aircon 

	6
	Counting table inside the unit?
	No

	7
	Is the outside illuminated? 
	Yes

	8
	What quantities are they looking for? 
	01

	9
	Do they have a mould for the bezel and dustbin?
	Yes 

	10
	Do they have proto type?
	Yes – Drop Down Mockup on the Website 

	11
	Size of the Dropdown?
	W- 2700,
H- 2600

D- 3440


All other information in the RFP remains the same.

Regards 

